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Malave, Erin [ 1060002132

. From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:21 AM
To: ‘Anna Burnett'
Subject: RE: how lo register my FEIN#

We are forwarding your FEI number for H 1 E FRAMING & SIDING, LLC to the appropriate department for
updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secrelary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and imgroving
the lavel and qualily of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survaey

From: Anna Burnett [mailto:anna.b@jmillerinsurancegroup.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:14 AM

To: corphelp .

Subject: how to register my FEIN#

Good Morning,
twould like to register my FEIN# with my corporation on sunbiz. Please advise how | can do this.

HIE Framing & Siding, LLC
FEINR 27-2102867

Luisa Alvarez

Hector Martinez
850-596-4590
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